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March 20, 2020 

SOLICITATION ADDENDUM NO. 1 

ITB 19-0050 

Meadow Park Middle School Pavement Improvements 

 

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES/ADDITIONS TO THE ABOVE CITED SOLICITATION ARE ANNOUNCED: 

 
This Addendum modifies the Invitation to Bid (ITB) document(s) only to the extent indicated herein. All other areas not changed or 

otherwise modified by this Addendum shall remain in full force and effect. This Addendum is hereby made an integral part of the 

ITB document. Bidder must be responsive to any requirements of this Addendum as if the requirements were set forth in the ITB. 

Failure to do so may result in Bid rejection. See the ITB regarding requests for clarification or change and protests of this 

Addendum, and the deadlines for the foregoing. 

 

This addendum is to be acknowledged in the space provided on the Bidder Certification form supplied in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may be cause to reject your offer. 

 

The closing date REMAINS UNCHANGED: April 14, 2020 at 2:00 PM Pacific Time 

 

CHANGES: To the Solicitation 
 

1) The “Contract Award on or about” date is changed to reflect the following: 

 

6. PROJECT SCHEDULE: 

The project milestones are set forth below. The dates are approximate but will be followed to the extent 

reasonably possible. The purpose of this schedule is for information only. 

 

Project Milestone   Completion Date 

Contract Award On or about  April 28, 2020 

Substantial Completion   August 19, 2020 

Final Completion    August 21, 2020 

 

2) The Bid Schedule is replaced with the attached Bid Schedule 

 

Clarifications from Pre-Bid Site Walk March 18, 2020 

*Date of Contract award may change due to Board Authorization and COVID19 

Question:  There is an industry shortage of chain link construction fencing, would the District allow any alternative types? 

Answer: Substitution requests to specified materials may be submitted to Contracts@beaverton.k12.or.us. At the time 

of this Addendum 1, the deadline for substitution requests is April 3, 2020. 

 

Question: What are the hours for School? School Lunch? 

Answer:  To be determined, as we cannot define this due to the current COVID19 requirements. 

 

Question: What is the jurisdiction, sound ordinance? 

Answer:  Washington County 
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Question: Can we start earlier? 

Answer:  You can install the security fencing and erosion control but no grinding until July 20th. 

 

Question: Add the alternates into your base bid? 

Answer: Please use the revised Bid Schedule attached to this Addendum 1. The total Bid Price will be calculated by 

adding the Total Base Bid, amount to the sum of the products of the Bid Price Per Unit and Estimated 

Quantities for each item. 

Question: What is the engineer’s estaimted construction budget?  

Answer:  $260,000 

 

-END of Addendum 

Peter Madaus 

Contract Specialist 


